# Cv

## ASSISTANT PROF. DR.

### MOHAMMAD ALSHALALDEH

### Cardiovascular Surgeon Doctor

Name-surname: Mohammad ALSHALALDEH (ALŞALALDEH)

**Speciality**: Cardiovascular Surgeon Doctor

Place and date of birth: Amman/JORDAN 02.06.1974

Nationality: - Turkish , Jordanian

Mobile No: +962 790039891, +90 5543349851

*E-mail*: dr-alshalaldeh@hotmail.com



### SUMMARY:

Since June 2018, I have held the position of assistant professor of medicine in the cardiovascular department at Pamukkale University's Faculty of Medicine hospital.

In addition to providing lectures and practical training to resident doctors and students of the medicine and physiotherapy and rehabilitation faculties, I also perform various types of cardiac and vascular surgeries.

My residency in cardiovascular surgery began in 2009 at Pamukkale University and concluded in 2014.

Following this, I worked as a specialist in cardiovascular surgery at Mus City State Hospital for approximately two years.

Prior to this, I served as a resident doctor of general surgery at Al-Al-Bashir Hospital in Amman, Jordan, for 2.5 years, from February 2005 to August 2007.

#### **EDUCATION**:

- Secondary school: Shukri shashaa Sec.School Amman/Jordan 1992
- *University*: Dokuz Eylül Üniversitesi Faculty of Medicine. İzmir/TURKEY (1994-2000)
- Al-Bashir State Hospital- General surgery assistant. Amman/JORDAN (February 2005- August 2007.
- Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital Cardiovascular
   Deparment. Denizli / TURKEY (2009-2014)
- Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital Cardiovascular Department. Assistant Professor Dr. since 2018 up today

#### CARDIOVASCULAR BOARD CERTIFICATION & MEMBERSHIPS:

- Turkish Board of Cardiovascular surgery, 2016.
- Jordanian Board of Cardiac Surgery, 2023.
- Jordanian Board of Vascular Surgery, 2023.
- Turkish Society of Cardiovascular Surgery, since 2010 (memebership registry NO: 01-003121).

- American College of Surgeons, 2021 (membership registry No: 03602079).
- European Society of Cardiology, 2020 (memebership registry No: 651886).

#### **WORK EXPERIENCES:**

- Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital Cardiovascular Department. Denizli /
   Turkey (2018 up to day): Assistan professor Dr of cardiovascular surgery.
- Muş State Hospital- Specialist surgeon doctor of Cardiovascular department (2014 2016). Muş city / Turkey.
- Pmukkale University Resident Doctor at Faculty of Medicine Hospital Cardiovascular
   Department. Denizli / Turkey(2009-2014).
- Derman Private Chest Disease Medicine Center- GP Doctor. İzmir / Turkey (2007-2009).
- Albashir State Hospital- Resident Doctor at General surgery department. Amman /Jordan (February 2005- August 2007).
- Alkarak State Hospital ER GP Doctor, Al-Karak City / Jordan (2003-2005)
- Alshmisani Private Hospita GP Doctor and Op room assistant doctor, Amman / Jordan (2001-2003)
  - Jordan Private Hospital one year compulsory service as GP Doctor, Jordan (200-2001).

#### ATTENDED CONFERENCES AND COURSES:

- Asia's Best Researcher Award in Cardiovascular Surgery was Given to me. Which held in India and took place on 01.10.2023
- Türkiye'de Transfüzyon Yönetim Sisteminin Geliştirilmesi için Teknik Yardım Projesi, attendance certificate 17-18 June 2021.
- Gulf Heart Association. Certificate of Attendance "COVID-19 and Cardiovascular Disease". 19th of June, 2020
- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: HFA Webinar: Clinical trials and highlights from AHA 2020 26 November 2020.
- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education.

  Certificate: ESC Webinars Series Sports Cardiology. Focus 2: Exercise a secondary prevention in CVD (CAD, HF, Arrhythmias). 2 December 2020.
  - EACCME European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ESC Webinar Series Diabetes. Focus on the evidence for SGLT2i in the prevention and treatment of heart failure. SGLT2i A new class of drugs for the treatment of heart failure. 3 December 2020
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ACVC Webinar Case Based challenges and gaps of the 2019 ESC guidelines of dyslipidemia. 10 December 2020
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate ESC Webinar Series Diabetes. Focus on update on the role of SGLT2i for the treatment of patients with heart failure. 18 December 2020.
  - Royal college of surgeons of Edinburgh. Lower limb reconstruction for chrnic limb-threating ischemia, endovascular or bypass. On 10th November 2020

- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: HFA Webinar: Patient management / troubleshooting, medication, living with an LVAD. 19 January 2021
- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ESC Webinar Series: Diabetes. Focus on measuring how patients feel and function in heart failure: a new era in patient empowerment. 27 January 2021
- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ACVC Webinar: Cardiac emergencies during pregnancy: focus on acute coronary syndromes and acute heart failure. 28 January 2021.
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ESC Webinars Series Sports Cardiology. Focus on sports and cardiovascular health: where you draw the line?

    .9 February 2021
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ACVC Webinar: Acute right ventricular failure secondary to acutely increased afterload. 11 February 2021
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: HFA Webinar: Advanced Heart Failure: What is the right time to consider left ventricular assist device?. 15 February 2021
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: Council webinar: Sex differences in hypertension. 17 February 2021
- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: CCO Webinar: Integrating and organising cardiac imaging and biomarkers in cardio-oncology: which, when and how frequently. 24 February 2021
- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate. CCO Webinar: The essential skill in cardio-oncology: baseline cardiotoxicity risk stratification. 8 March 2021
  - EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education Certificate: ESC

Webinars Series - Sports Cardiology. Focus on athlete's heart vs. cardiomyopathy: the role of imaging. 25 March 2021.

- EACCME. European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education

  Certificate: EAPC webinar: Troponins: role in cardiovascular prevention and rehabilitation. 21/10/2021
- Certificate of Attendance: ''17th International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery''. 5-7 November 2021
  - Certificate of Attendance: "Surgical Ablation for AF Course". "17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021 virtually
  - Certificate of Attendance: "Mitral Valve Repair Course". 17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021 virtually
  - Certificate of Attendance: "Valve Summit: Minimally Invasive Mitral Valve Repair Course". 17.

    International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021 virtually
  - Certificate of Attendance: "Valve Summit"."17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021 virtually
  - Certificate of Attendance: 'International Academy of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery''.'17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery''. 5-7 November 2021
  - Certificate of Attendance: ''International Forum of Arrythima ''.''17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery''. 5-7 November 2021
  - Certificate of Attendance: ''International Cardiology Mediterranian''.''17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery''. 5-7 November 2021
  - Certificate of Attendance: "Hypertension Summit". "17. International Congress of Updat Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021

- Certificate of Attendance: "Heart Failure Summit"."17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021
- Certificate of Attendance: "Advanced Echocardiography Course". 17. International Congress of Update in Cardiology and Cardiovascular Surgery". 5-7 November 2021
- 15th. Congress of Turkish Society of Cardiovascular Surgery (2018). Heart School (Course), 6 May -8 May 2016, Eskişehir/TURKE
  - Society of Cardiovascular Surgery 5.Cardivascular Surgery training prgram, 10-12April 2015
     Eskişehir / TURKEY
  - Society of Cardiovascular Surgery 13. İntemational Congress 3 Ooctober-2 November 2014 Antaiya / TURKEY
  - 14th Congress of Turkish Society for Vascubr Surgery, 2013 Istanbul
  - 16th Congress of Turkish Society for Vscular and Endovascular Surgery, 2013 Istanbul
  - 8th Asian Venous Form 2013 Istanbul
  - 7th Congress of Turkish Society for Phlebology / October 26-29 2013, Istanbul / TURKEY
  - Pure Progress Anastomotic Skilis Simulation Lab Course October 2013, Istanbul / TURKEY
  - Endoscopic Vein Harvesting Workshop, October 2013 Istanbul / TURKEY
  - Venous insufficiency Managment Course, October 2a13 Istanbul/ TURKEY
  - EVAR / TEVAR Simulator Training Program / June 2013 Istanbul/ TURKEY
  - 15.İnternational Vacular Surgery Congress, 27-3 October 2011 Antalya / TURKEY
- First Scientific Day of Jordanian Association of Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeons 2006 Amman/JORDAN
  - The 16th Annual Congress of Pan Arab Association of Surgeons. November 2006 Amman/JORDAN
- The 34th Annual Congress of Jordanian Surgical Society in Collaboration with İnternational Surgical Society. November 2006 Amman/JORDAN

The 3rd Scientific Day on Health Research and Evidence Based Medicine 'Our Place in The World'.
 May 2006 Amman/JORDAN

#### **PUBLICATIONS, RESEARCHS AND BOOKS:**

- 'Effects of blood transfusion, cardiopulmonary bypass time, and bypassed vessels on mortality following isolated and combined coronary artery bypass grafting'. Alsalaldeh M, Akcan S. Am J Cardiovasc Dis. 2023 Oct 15;13(5):320-334. PMID: 38026113; PMCID: PMC10658048.
- 'Comparison of graft bypass surgery and endovascular interventional techniques in iliofemoral and above knee femoropopliteal arterial occlusion. Yıl 2023, Cilt: 16 Sayı: 2, 350 361, 05.04.2023. Mehmet BOZKURT ,Mohammad ALŞALALDEH Mustafa Çağdaş ÇAYIR.https://doi.org/10.31362/patd.1188532
- 'Our Center's Experience With Open Surgical Repair Of Ruptured Infrarenal Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm. Runing title: Open Surgical Repair Of Ruptured Infrarenal AAA. Assistant Prof. Dr. Mohammad ALŞALALDEH¹: Dr. Mehmet BOZKURT2. Journal of Current Medical Research and Opinion. Received 12-08-2023| Revised 18-08-2023| Accepted 30-08-2023| Published Online 02-09-2023. DOI: https://doi.org/10.52845/CMRO/2023/6-9-2 ISSN (O) 2589-8779 | (P) 2589-8760. CMRO 06 (09), 1704-1715 (2023)
- 'Comparison of the cardioprotective effects of St. Thomas and del Nido cardioplegia'
   Mustafa Çağdaş Çayır1, Ahmet Deniz Kaya2, Mohammad Alşalaldeh1. Received: May 09, 2023 Accepted:
   June 16, 2023 Published online: July 21, 2023. Cardiovasc Surg Int 2023;10(2):125-133 http://dx.doi.org/DOI:
   10.5606/e-cvsi.2023.1538
  - Book Chapters 'Heart Surgery Question Book'editor. 3 Chapters 'Aortic Valve Disease', 'Mitral Valve Disease', 'Tricuspid Valve Disease', 'Mohammad ALŞALALDEH. Istanbul Tıp Kitapevleri. Dr.İhsan Alur. ISBN: 978-625-8103-81-6. 2023.P140-218
  - 'A right atrial arteriovenous hemangioma excision under a beating heart after percutaneous catheter

cardiac ablation' Mohammad Alşalaldeh1, Mehmet Koray Adalı2. Cardiovasc Surg Int 2022;9(2):129-131. http://dx.doi.org/DOI: 10.5606/e-cvsi.2022.1272

- 'Combined graft surgery technique in the management of late endovascular aneurysm repair type III endoleak'. A case report. Mohammad Alşalaldeh, Ali Vefa Özcan, Şafak Simşek. Journal of Surgical Case Reports and Images. J. Surg Case Repo and Imag. 13 April 2021. 4(3); DOI:10.31579/2690- 1897/068
- 'Comparison of Replacement and Linear Plication with External Wrapping Surgical Treatment in Ascending Aortic Aneurysm'. Mohammad Alsalaldeh, A Vefa Özcan and Şafak Şimşek. Surgery & Case Studies: Open Access Journal. March 05, 2021. DOI: 10.32474/SCSOAJ.2021.06.000233
- 'Linear plication and external wrapping in ascending aortic aneurysm in well-selected patients: Surgical technique'. Mohammad Alşalaldeh, Ali Vefa Özcan. Journal of Surgical Case Reports and Images. April 22, 2021. J. Surg Case Repo and Imag. 4(3); DOI:10.31579/2690-1897/069.
- 'Patient with Nutcracker Syndrome Treated by Spiral Vein Graft Bypass'. Mohammad ALŞALALDEH, Ali Vefa Özcan, Gökhan Yiğit TANRISEVER. Research Square . https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9775-7090.
- 'Our Center Experience with Modified Eversion and Conventional Carotid Endarterectomy' Mohammad Alsalaldeh, A. Deniz KAYA. Journal of Heart and Vasculature. May 07, 2021. J, Heart and Vasculature 1(3); DOI: 10.31579/JHV-2021/012
- 'Our Experience with Using Reciprocating Saw in Resternotomy Cases'. Mohammad Alşalaldeh, A.V.Özcan. Mehmet Bozkurt. April 01, 2021. DOI:10.1027/marcy.2021.0139
- 'Perforated Descending Aorta Treated by Graft Replacement in a Patient with Heart Failure'.

  Mohammad Alsalaldeh, Safak Simsek, Serkan Akcan, Mehmet Bozkurt and Halil Ibrahim Kutan. June 01, 2021. DOI: 10.32474/SCSOAJ.2021.06.000238.
- 'Open Surgical Repair of Ruptured Giant Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Still the First Choice In some Cases'.

  Mohammad ALŞALALDEH. MAR Case Reports. April 01, 2021. DOI: 10.1027/marcr.2021.0153
- Book Chapter: 'Vakalarla Kalp Damar Cerrahisi: Cases of Cardiovascular Surgery' named book. 29.

  Section (Karotis Arter Hastalığı Ve Cerrahı Tedavisi: Carotid artery disease and Surgical Treatment) Mohammad

Alşalaldeh, Şafak Şimşek : Akademisyen Yayın Evi 2020.

- 'Replacement of ascending aorta and aortic arch and its main branches with reimplantation of coronary arteries in aneurysmatic aorta'. Mohammad Alşalaldeh, B. Emrecan, Ş. Şimşek, M. Bozkurt. 2020. Cardiovasc Surg Int 2020;7(2):95-99 /DOI: 10.5606/e-cvsi.2020.785
- 'Septal myectomy and chordae repair in hypertrophic obstructive cardiomyopathy: A case report'.

  Mohammad AlşalaldeH, Bilgin Emrecan. Cardiovascular Surgery and Interventions Journal. November 13, 2020. DOI: 10.5606/e-cvsi.2020.750.
- 'Comparison of transperitoneal and retroperitoneal approach for aortoiliac artery occlusive disease'.

  Mohammad Alşalaldeh, Bilgin Emrecan. Cardiovascular Surgery and Interventions Journal. November 13, 2020. CVSİ.

  DOI: 10.5606/e-cvsi.2020.895
- 'Isolated Ascending Aortic Aneurysm Treated by Linear Plication and External Wrapping Via Upper- J-Sternotomy Under Off Pump Technique' Mohammad Alşalaldeh\* and A Vefa Özcan. EC Cardiology 6.12 (2019): 01-04. Received: October 24, 2019; Published: November 14, 2019
- 'Type 3 Ascending Aortic Dissection with Type 1 Dissection Which Disappeared Spontaneously in Three Days'. Biomedical Journal of Scientific & Technical Research (BJSTR). Mohammad Alsalaldeh\* and Bigin Emrecan. ISSN: 2574-1241. DOI: 10.26717/BJSTR.2019.22.003755/2019
- 'A Case of Ascending Aortic Aneurysm and Aortic Insufficiency Years after TGA, Treated by Button Bentall'. Gökhan Önem and Mohammad Alsalaldeh. Clin Surg. 2019; 4:2472. Published: 12 Jun, 2019
- 'A Case of Splenic Artery Aneurysm, Treated By Aneurysmectomy And Splenic Artery End-To-End Anastomosis'. Mohammad Alşalaldeh\* and Bilgin Emrecan. The Research and Reviews on Healthcare: Open Access Journal (RRHOAJ). ISSN: 2637-6679. DOI: 10.32474/RRHOAJ.2019.04.000182
- 'A Case of Acute Aortic Failure and Cerebral Infarcts due to Infective Endocarditis in a Patient Addict to Fentanyl and Alcohol-Management and Treatment'. Mohammad Alsalaldeh and AVefa Ozcan. International Archives of Open Access. Cardiovascular Diseases. 2019, 3:026 Volume 3 | Issue 2. DOI: 10.23937/2643-3966/1710026
- Book Chapter: 'Kalp Damar Cerrahisinde Güncel Yaklaşım: Current Approach in Cardiovascular Surgery 'named book. 54. Bölümü (Asendan Aort Anevrizması Ve Diseksiyonu: Ascending Aortic Aneurysm and Dissection)

'Paramedian retroperitoneal approach for revascularization of aortoiliac occlusive disease Aortoiliyak tıkayıcı hastalık revaskülarizasyonunda paramedian retroperitoneal yaklaşım' Bilgin Emrecan, Mohammed Alshalaldeh, Serkan Girgin, Fırat Durna. Turk Gogus Kalp Dama 2015;23(4):672-677.

- 'Surgical treatment of giant cardiac aneurysm with pseudoaneurysm in a colon carcinoma patient'.

  Tevfik Güneş, Mohammad Alşalaldeh, Ismail Doğu Kılıç, Bilgin Emrecan. Kardiochirurgia i Torakochirurgia Polska

  2015; 12 (2).
- 'Blue Toe Sendromu Ile Prezente Olan Bilateral Popliteal Arter Anevrizması'. İhsan Alur, Gökhan Önem, Yusuf İzzettin Alihanoğlu, Mohammad Alşalaldeh, Gökhan Yiğit Tanrisever. Da mar Cer Derg 2015;24(1):75-8.
- 'Surgical Approach to a Case with bilateral iliac artery Aneurysm, Case Report: Bilateral İliyak Arter Anevrizmalı Olguya Cerrahi Yaklaşım'. Ali Vefa Özcan, Tevfik Güneş, Serkan Girgin, Mohammad Alşalaldeh. Damar Cer Derg 2015;24(1):65-9.
- 'Proximal aortic arch cannulation for proximal ascending aortic aneurysms'. Bilgin Emrecan, Firat

  Durna, Serkan Girgin, Mohammed Alshalaldeh. Kardiochirurgia i Torakochirurgia Polska 2014; 11 (2): 132-135
- 'Can systemic hypothermia induced during cardiopulmonary bypass protect the brain of patients undergoing carotid endarterectomy?. İhsan Alur, Mohammad Alşalaldeh, Fırat Durna, Bilgin Emrecan. Pam Tıp Derg 2014;8(1):67-70
- 'Ascending Aortic Aneurysm Treatment with Linear Plication and External Wrapping Technique: Mid-Term Results'. Ali Vefa Ozcan, Mohammad AlSsalaldeh, Emre Boysan and Ibrahim Goksin. J CARD SURG. 2013;28:421–426
- 'Our intermediate and long-term results in the extra-anatomic bypass surgery. Mustafa Saçar, Gökhan Önem, Osman Yaşar Işıklı, Fahri Adalı, Kadir Gökhan Saçkan, Mohammed Alşalaldeh, Ahmet Baltalarlı. Pam Med 2011;4(2):5865.

#### LANGUAGES:

- Arabic language (excellent)
- Turkish language (excellent)
- English language (very good)
- Russian language (little)

#### **REFERENCES:**

- Prof. Dr. Ahmet BALTALARLI Cardiovascular Surgery Department. Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital / Denizli / TURKEY Tel: 0090 532 612 6050 . e-mail: abaltalarli@gmail.com
- Prof. Dr. A.Vefa ÖZCAN Cardiovascular Surgery Department Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital / Denizli / TURKEY Tel: 0090 532 574 4957. e-mail: vefaozcan@yahoo.com
- Prof. Dr. Gökhan ÖNEM Cardiovascular Surgery Department. Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital / Denizli / TURKEY Tel: 0090 532 432 1832. e-mail: gokhanonem@hotmail.com
- Prof. Dr. Bilgin EMRECAN Cardiovascular Surgery Department Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital / Denizli / TURKEY Tel: 0090 505 488 9916 . e-mail: bilginemrecan@yahoo.com
- Prof.Dr. İbrahim GÖKŞİN Cardiovascular Surgery Department

  Pamukkale University Faculty of Medicine Hospital / Denizli / TURKEY Tel: 0090 532 663 3439 . e-mail:dr.igoksin@hotmail